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Remarkable Growth of Canadian
Tube and Iron Company

Work Enough to neep Bus: Many Months.

Now Employs Over 800 Hands.

Incorporated in 1910 and employing at first 200
hands the Canadian Tube and Iron Company has
had such rapid advancement that to-day the com-
pany employs 800 hands. The company is capitalized
at $1.000.000 and has a bond issue of $250,000. The
directors and chiet officials are: John W. McConnell,
President:  James L. Waldie, Vice-President and
Managing Director; Dr. Milton L. Hersey; John €.
Hodgson; Albert 11 Hough; William Mosley and
Herbert Worrall, Scerctary-Treasurer.

The products of the company which are marketed
throughout Canada and Newtfoundland and also in-
cludes an export business with Great Britain, Aus-
tralin, New Zealand and South Africa at present con-
sists chiefly of munitions, supply Shell Steel Bars,
Forging and Machining Shells, ete, and in this work
the compan is operating to tull capacity.

The company's works are situated on Lachine
Canal and oceupies about 15 acres of land. It has
chipping facilities by hoth rail and water, and their
products include wrought steel pipe, couplings, hlack
and  palvanized, bholts, nuats, rivet The company
also aets as selling agents for the Canadian Rolling
Mills Company, which was incorporated in 1912
and cemploys about 100 men, with a capitalization
of $1.000.000 wnd a bond issue of $250.0000 The di
rectors and chiel ofticials of the Canadian Rolling
Mills arc: James Lo Waldie, President and Manag-
ing Dircctor; John W, MeConnell, Viee-President;
Dr. Milton L. Hersex, John € Hodgson, AL HL [Tough,
James  Dunlop and  Ilerbert Worrall,  Secretary
Treasurer

The output of the Coanadinn Rolling Mills includes
har iron and steel rounds, squares and plate and
twisted bars for reinloreing Ihe company s at
present largely engaeod in rolling shell steel bars
for the manufacture ol shells and is also operating
to tull capacity The companys works are situated
on Lachine Canal, Fmard \Ward, and occupy about
156 acres ol land

The Colonial Wire Manutacturing Company, Limit
od, also working in conjunction with the above com
panics, was incorporated in 1913 and is now em
ploving 250 hands,  This company is capitalized at
$H00.000, with a hond issue of $150.000, and its i

Heavy Wire Department, Colonial Wire Manufacturing Company.

rectors are: James L., Waldie, President and Man-
aging Director: John W. McConnell, Vice-President;
Dr. Milton L. Hersey, A. H. Hough, J. A. Phillips,
James Dunlop, John . Hodgson and Herbert Wor-
rall, Secretary-Treasurer.

The products of the Colonial Wire Manufacturing
Company are smooth steel wires, tinned mattress
wire, fine wires, wire nails, fence staples and wood
screws,  This company’s works are also situated on

Wire Nail Department, Colonial Wire Manufacturing Company,

Lachine Canal, Kmard Ward, occupying about 5
acres of land. The company is operating to full
capacity on both domestic and export orders,

With all the plants working to capacity, the of-
ficials have faith in the outlook for Canadian trade,
believing that-after the war a strong immigration
policy and encouragement to manufacturers will be
necessary to develope the industrial resources of
the country.

The J. C. McLaren

Belting Company
Limited

ESTABLISHED 1856.

WE ARE HEADQUARTERS FOR ALL
KINDS OF

BELTING

LACE LEATHER
CARD CLOTHING
REEDS and GENERAL
MILL. SUPPLIES

Absolute Satisfaction Guaranteed

Head Office and Factory, Montreal, Que.

Branches:
650 Colborne St., Toronto.
80 Lombard St., Winnipeg.
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